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Roxanne Maher

From: Ritter, Matthew D. <MRitter@goodwin.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 1:05 PM
To: Kristen Chapman; Jessica Buhle
Cc: Fred Allyn, III; Roxanne Maher
Subject: RE: Request Town Attorney Review - Ledyard Draft Ethics Ordinance

Chair Buhle – would you have Ɵme this week to discuss the draŌ ordinance? 
 
Thanks, MaƩ 
 

 

Matthew D. Ritter 
Shipman & Goodwin LLP 
Partner 
One Constitution Plaza 
Hartford, CT 06103-1919 

Tel: (860) 251-5092 
Fax: (860) 251-5212 
MRitter@goodwin.com 
www.shipmangoodwin.com 

 

Shipman & Goodwin LLP is a 2022 Mansfield Certified Plus Firm 
 
Disclaimer: Privileged and confidential. If received in error, please notify me by e-mail and delete the message. 
  

From: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>  
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 5:58 PM 
To: Kristen Chapman <mayoral.asst@ledyardct.org> 
Cc: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>; Jessica Buhle <Jbuh@ledyardct.org>; Fred Allyn, III 
<mayor@ledyardct.org> 
Subject: Request Town Attorney Review - Ledyard Draft Ethics Ordinance  
  
Good AŌernoon Kristen: 
  
Could you please forward the email below and aƩached draŌ Ordinance to AƩorney RiƩer. 
  
Should you have any quesƟons, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
  
Thank you, 
Roxanne 
  
****************************************************************************************** 
  
Hello AƩorney RiƩer: 
  
The Ledyard Town Council’s AdministraƟon CommiƩee has draŌed  the aƩached “ An Ordinance Establishing a 
Town of Ledyard Code of Ethics and Ethics Commission”  
 dated 6/11/2025; and respecƞully requests your legal review and recommendaƟons/suggesƟons prior to 
them seƫng a Public Hearing date. 
  
Should you have any quesƟons or need addiƟonal informaƟon regarding the CommiƩee’s draŌ 
Ordinance,  please contact AdministraƟon CommiƩee Chairman  
Jessica Buhle at: Telephone  (708) 307-6572; or email: Email: jbuh@ledyardct.org; or me.  
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The AdministraƟon CommiƩee looks forward to your comments and recommendaƟons. 
  
Thank you, 
Roxanne  
  
Roxanne M. Maher 

Administrative Assistant to 
The Ledyard Town Council 
(860) 464-3203 
council@ledyardct.org 
  
Town Hall Hours: 
Monday – Thursday 7:45 a.m. – 4:45 p.m. 
Closed on Friday 
  

 
  
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, 
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human 
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website. 


